CITY OF MEDINA
AGENDA FOR COUNCIL MEETING

June 12, 2017

Medina City Hall
7:30 p.m.

Call to Order.

Roll Call.

Reading of minutes. (May 22, 2017)

Reports of standing committees.

Requests for council action.

Reports of municipal officers.

Mayoral Proclamation — Alzheimer’s Association, Stephanie Mueller

Confirmation of Mayor’s appointment.

Shade Tree Commission — Benjamin E. Ott, Expiring 12/31/2018

Notices, communications and petitions,

Motion to appoint Delerate & Alternate to the Regional Council of Governments.

Mayor Dennis Hanwell — Delegate
Keith Dirham - Alternate

Enfinished business.

Introduction of visitors.
(speakers limited to 5 min.)

Introduction and consideration of ordinances and resolations.

Res. 86-17
A Resolution amending Resolution No. 59-16, passed April 25, 2016, relative to the Partnership

Agreement with the City of Brunswick for grant assistance for a PY16 Community Housing Impact and

Preservation Program (CHIP) Grant,
(emergency clause requested)




Medina City Council
June 12, 2017

Res. 87-17
A Resolution declaring the official intent and reasonable expectation of the City of Medina on behalf of

the State of Ohio (the Borrower) to reimburse its Stormwater/Street Fund 108 for the Wadsworth Road
Waterline, Phase 2 Project, with the proceeds of tax exempt debt of the State of Ohio.

Ord. 89-17
An Ordinance to approve, adopt and enact current replacement pages to the Codified Ordinances of the

City of Medina, Ohio.

Ord. 90-17
An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Medina, Ohio, certifying that when a municipal obligation

was incurred sums were lawfully appropriated in the funds to satisfy the obligation and sufficient sums

currently exist to satisfy this obligation.
(emergency clause requested)

- Council comments.

Adjournment.




MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
Monday, May 22nd, 2017

Opening:
Medina City Council met in regular, open session on Monday, May 22nd, 2017. The meeting was
called to order at 7:30 p.m. by President of Council John Coyne who led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:
The roll was called with the following members of Council present M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P.

Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and B. Hilberg.

Also present were the following members of the Administration: Mayor Dennis Hanwell, Keith
Dirham, Greg Huber, Patrick Patton, Nino Piccoli, Chief Painter, Jonathan Mendel, Dan Gladish,
Kimberly Marshal, Mike Wright, Jansen Wehrley and Acting Police Chief Lt. Birckbichler.

Minutes:
Mr. Shields moved that the minutes from the regular meeting on May 8™, 2017 as prepared and

presented by the Clerk be approved, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The roll was called and the minutes
wete approved by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg,

and M. Kolesar.

Reports of Standing Committees:
Finance Committee: Mr. Coyne stated they met prior to tonight’s council meeting and will meet

again in three weeks.

Health, Safety & Sanitation Committee: Mr. Kolesar stated they went over the Sanitation Budget
last week.

Public Properties Committeg; Mr. Shields had no report.

Special Legislation Committee; Mr. Lamb is working on scheduling a meeting,

Streets & Sidewalks Committee; Mr. Simpson had no report.

Water & Utilities Committee: Mr. Hilberg had no report.

Emerging Technologies Committee: Mr, Rose had no report.

Requests for Council Action:
Finance Comnittee

17-092-5/22 — Budget Amendments

17-093-5/22 — Then & Now — State Farm Auto Insurance Payment

17-094-5/22 — Then & Now — Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Payment
17-095-5/22 — Cooperative Purchase — Case Management Software — Muni Court
17-096-5/22 — Amend Res. 59-16 — CT Consultants

17-097-5/22 — Expenditure Over $15,000 - Technology Engineering Group —IT
17-098-5/22 — Resolution of Intent — OPWC — Wadsworth Waterline, Phase 2
17-099-5/22 — Request to Authorize Temporary Position — Finance Dept.




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

Special Legislation

17-100-5/22 — Develop Plan to Clean-up Blighted Areas

Strects & Sidewalks

Reports of Municipal Officers:

Dennis Hanwell, Mayor, reported the following:
1) Friday, May 19th, 7 p.m. Sea of Blue recognized police in country who have given their

lives and was held at the Performing Arts Center due to the weather. Thanks to Annie and

Trevor Satterwaite.
2) Rolling Thunder hosted a Candlelight Vigil on Medina Public Square Saturday, May 20%

from 7:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. for those Veterans who were MIA-POW,
3) Farmers Markets on Public Square statt at 9 a.m. on Saturday, May 27th to October 14th.

9 a.m. to 1 p.m. each Saturday.
4) Saturday, May 27th 6:30 a.m. to 11 a.m. - Medina County Roadrunners Club will host

Medina Half Marathon and 5k event, Many visitors to city as a result.
5) Band Concerts on Medina Public Square - Start Friday, June 2nd at 8:30 p.m. and are held

every Friday night thereafter in June and July, as well as July 4™
6) Main Strest Medina and City host the Kids Day of Play at Medina Square Saturday, June

3rd from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.
7 Medina Community Design Committee will host a rock show event on Saturday, June 10t

from 8 p.m. to 11 p.m. on Medina Public Square.

Keith Dirham, Finance Director, stated they are working through the budget process and have
some changes of personnel which they will talk about in the agenda.

Greg Huber, Law Director, had no report.

Lt. Birckbichler, Acting Police Chief, reported that recently the Medina County Emergency
Management Agency along with other public safety agencies, changed the mass notification
system to a company called WENS. If you are interested in connecting with this, there is a link

under the quick links on the Medina City website.
Kimberly Marshall, Economic Development Director, had no report.
Jonathon Mendel, Planning Community Director, had no repoit.

Chief Painter, Fire Chief, had no report.

Mike Wright, Recreation Center Director, reported the new outdoor Memorial Pool is
scheduled to open this Saturday at 11 am. There will also be a Grand Opening celebration at

2




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

Memorial Pool on Friday, June 2™ at 10 am. The first 100 patrons through the gate are free
courtesy of Armstrong Cable and there will also be free hot dogs, chips and water donated by
Discount Drug Mart. Thank you to both of these companies for their generous donations. The next
Rec Center Advisory Board Committee is Thursday, June 15% at 7:30 a.m. at the Rec, Center.

Jansen Wehrley, Parks and Recreation Director, stated the splashpads open this Memorial Day

weekend.
Dan Gladish, Building Official, had no report.

Patrick Patton, City Engineer, gave updates on two major construction .projects. The US 42
Notth Court St. project is now one lane each direction. Hillview way is now closed for 30 days
while it is reconstructed. West Smith project had concrete placed on the northbound lane of State

Road today.

Nino Piccoli, Service Director, reported the Sanitation Department kicked off the Yard Waste
Program today picking up grass clippings, leaves, twigs, branches and shrubbery. We will not pick
up rocks, dirt, plastic bags or food waste and gravel. Information is on the city website. The plan

is to pick up yard waste the same day as the regular trash route.

Confirmation of Mayoral Appointments:
Mike Jenks - Income Tax Review Board — Term Exp. 12/31/19
Mike Ryan — Records Commission — Term Exp. 12/31/17
Mildred Medley — Tax Incentive Review Council — Term Exp. 12/31/17 .

Mr. Shields moved to confirm the Mayor’s appointments, seconded by Mzx. Simpson, The roll was
called and passed by the yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M.

Kolesar, and B, Lamb.

Confirmation of Finance Director’s Appointment:
Deputy Director of Finance — Lori Bowers

Keith Durham recognized Lori Bowers in the audience and stated his former Deputy Director of
Finance for the last five years Rich Petrunyak has taken a position Cuyahoga County and we wish
him the best. Mr. Shields moved to confirm the Finance Director’s appointment, seconded by Mr.
Simpson. The roll was called and passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M.

Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Notices, Communications and Petitions:
There were none. ‘

Unfinished Business:
There was none.




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

Introduction of Visitors:
There were none.

Introduction and Consideration of Ordinances and Resolutions:

Ord. 069-17:
An Ordinance amending Section 133.01 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Medina,

Ohio relative fo Association Memberships. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 069-17, seconded by M. Simpson. Mr. Dirham stated there are two
organizations they are adding, Main Street Medina which we are already a part of as a city and for
the Police Dept. the International Association of Property and Evidence. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 069-17 passed by the yea votes of J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B.

Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Ord. 070-17: A
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a

contract to the successful bidder for the 2017 Concrete Pavement Joint Sealing Program. Mr.
Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 070-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson.
M. Patton stated this is their annual project it is a maintenance program for our concrete streets.
The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 070-17 passed by the yea votes of B. Hilberg,

M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, and J. Coyne.

Ord. 071-17:
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a

contract to the successful bidder for the 2017 Concrete Street Repair Program. Mr. Shields
moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 071-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr.
Patton stated this is an annual program that removes and replaces concrete panels in various
locations throughout the city. We ate asking for $375,000.00 for this year’s project. The roll was
called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 071-17 passed by the yea votes of M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P.

Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and B. Hilberg.

Ord. 072-17:
An Ordinance ratifying the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Medina

and the Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association for the Police Sergeants and autherizing
the Mayors to execute said Agreemenf, Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 072-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added fo Ordinance/Resolution No. 072-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson.
Mayor Hanwell asked to address Ordinances 72, 73, 74, 75, 79, 80, & 84 together. Other than the
Sergeants, the wages for each of the union agreements and what is being requested of Council to
pass onto the non-union staff is 2.5% retroactive to January 1%, 2017, 2.25% in 2018, 2.0% in
2019. No increase to city for health care in 2017, proposed in the four contracts for union and non-
union employees, a 1% increase of employee share in 2018, and 1% in 2019 dependent on City’s
insurance rates increasing by at least a percent or greater. Another change is every two weeks
employees will get a portion of what they would earn for vacation. The Sergeants now will get a
1% increase and will not take effect until the contracts are executed. The roll was called on adding

4




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of P. Rose, I. Shields, J. Coyne, B.
Hilberg, M. Kolesar, and B. Lamb. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 072-17

passed by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, and M. Kolesar.

Ord. 073-17:
An Ordinance ratifying the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Medina

and the Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association for the Patrol Officers and authorizing the
Mayor to execute said Agreement. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution
No. 073-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. M. Shields moved that the emergency clause be added to
Ordinance/Resolution No. 073-17, seconded by M. Simpson. The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M.
Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No.
073-17 passed by the yea votes of J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B.

TLamb and P. Rose.

Ord. 074-17:
An Ordinance ratifying the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Medina

and the Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association for the Communication Officers and
authorizing the Mayor to execute said Agreement. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 074-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 074-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The
roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of B. Hilberg,
M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, and J. Coyne. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. -17 passed by the yea votes of J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B.

Lamb, P. Rose, . Shields, and D. Simpson.

Ord. 075-17:
An Ordinance ratifying the Agreement between the City of Medina and the International

Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 436, Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 075-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 075-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The
roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P.
Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, and M. Kolesar. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 075-17 passed by the yea votes of M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J.

Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and B. Hilberg,

Ord. 076-17:
An Ordinance authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2013 Freightliner Meodel M-2 VAC All

Cab and Chassis from Best Equipment Company, to be used by the Street Department, Mr.
Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 076-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson.
M. Piccoli stated that currently the Street Department has two street sweepers in the fleet and one
is a 1993 and the other is 2012. This new unit will replace the 1993 that has served the city well.
This unit is a street sweeper, a vacuum for catch basins and it also has leaf collection option which
will be helpful in the fall. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 076-17 passed by the
yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J, Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, and B. Lamb.

5




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

Ord. 077-17:
An Ordinance authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2018 Freightliner 114 SD Conventional

Cab and Chassis Dump Truck from Valley Freightliner for the Water Department. Mr.
Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 077-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson.
Mr. Piccoli stated this is for the Water Department. They are looking to replace the 2000 tandem
axil dump truck that has been in service for 17 years and has served the city well. The roll was
called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 077-17 passed by the yea votes of J, Shields, D. Simpson, J.

Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B. Lamb and P. Rose.

Ord. 078-17:
An Ordinance prohibiting cultivators, processors and retail dispensaries licensed under

Chapter 3796 of the Revised Code within the City of Medina, Ohio. Mr. Shields moved for the
adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 078-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Huber stated that it
is administratively the recommendation that we prohibit this activity at this time until the Federal
Government acts with respect to marijuana possession and use. Currently federal law classifies
marijuana as a drug of abuse, it’s illegal to possess under federal statutes and the states have
proceeded with authorizing activities that involve retail dispensaries and cultivation and processing
without really addressing the fact that the federal law prohibits these activities. He and the Mayor
have been sworn to uphold the laws of the state of Ohio and also sworn to uphold the laws of the
United States and to simply ignore the fact that the federal law prohibits these activities and
prohibits marfjuana possession. Until the federal government acts, there is no exemption to
possessing marijuana, His recommendation is to prohibit these activities until the federal
government clarifies this issue. Mr. Kolesar stated for clarification the city had 2 6 month
moratorium on this issue and he voted in favor of that because it would give the legal depatiment
some time to catch up on what the state put into place. To put an overall ban on this knowing that
it is a taboo subject here but he is not comfortable voting for. Mr. Lamb feels that what the State
is doing and what the federal law is doing is in conflict with each other. Mr. Simpson will be voting
against this partially for the same reason that Mark is voting against it. He feels since medical
marijuana, which from his understanding will not be smoked, it will be an oil base and would
benefit some people medically. He would have moved forward {o extend the Moratorium but not
banning. Mr. Coyne concurs with Mr, Simpson, having been through a few cases of cancer with
close family members and others, the recreational use of marijuana he feels there is no place for
that, but medical marijuana provides unique challenges and unique opportunities for those who
desperately need pain relief, Tt is difficult to make a decision when you see people in those
situations. Mr. Hilberg wants to clarify some things because he has been approached and asked
why would he not be in favor of the use of medical marijuana for medical purposes, he stated this
ordinance isn’t saying the city is going to ban the use of medical marijuana but it is banning the
cultivation and growing of it in the City of Medina. He agrees with Mr, Huber and the Mayor and
for those reasons he will vote for this. Mr. Rose will be voting for this for the very reasons that
M. Hilberg brought up. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 078-17 passed by the
yea votes of B. Hilberg, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields. M. Kolesar, J. Coyne, and D. Simpson

cast a nay vote.




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

Ord. 079-17:
An Ordinance amending Section 31.13 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of

Medina, Ohio relative to Vacations. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 079-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 079-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The
roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of B. Hilberg,
M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, and J. Coyne. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 079-17 passed by the yea votes of J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B.

Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Ord, 080-17:
An Ordinance amending Section 31.16 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of

Medina, Ohio relative to Group Hospitalization. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 080-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No, 080-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The
roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P.
Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, and M. Kolesar. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 080-17 passed by the yea voles of M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J.

Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and B. Hilberg.

Ord. 081-17: .
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No, 167-16, passed December 12, 2016, (Amendments

to 2017 Budget) Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 081-17,
seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Dirham stated this is to appropriate a donation and some wellness
funds as well. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 081-17 passed by the yea votes
of P. Rose, I. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, and B. Lamb.

Ord. 082-17:
An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Medina, Ohio, certifying the when a municipal

obligation was incurred sums were lawfully appropriated in the funds to satisfy the
obligation and sufficient sums currently exist to satisfy this obligation, Mr. Shields moved for
the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 082-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shiclds moved
that the emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 082-17, scconded by Mr.
Simpson. Mr. Dirham stated this expenditure arises out of a vehicle accident and we are asking
for the emergency clause because the vendor has completed the work. The roll was called on
adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M.
Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson. The roll. was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No, 082-17 passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg,

M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 083-17:
An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Medina, Ohio, certifying the when a municipal

obligation was incurred sums were lawfully appropriated in the funds to satisfy the
obligation and sufficient sums currently exist to satisfy this obligation. Mr. Shields moved for
the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 083-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved

7




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

that the emetgency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 083-17, seconded by Mr.
Stmpson. Mr. Dirham stated this is to pay the insurance that we are already into the policy. The
roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of M. Kolesar,
B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and B. Hilberg. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 083-17 passed by the yea votes of M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J.

Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and B. Hilberg.

Ord. 084-17:
An Ordinance amending Section 31.03 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the City of

Medina, Ohio relative to the Salary Schedules for employees not covered under current
union contracts for the years 2017, 2018, and 2019, Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 084-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 084-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson, The
roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of P. Rose, J.
Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, and B. Lamb. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 084-17 passed by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D.

Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, and M. Kolesar.

Ord. 085-17:
An Ordinance amending Section 31.02 and 31.05 of the Salaries and Benefits Code of the

City of Medina, Ohio relative to the Finance Department. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption
of Ordinance/Resolution No. 085-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 085-17, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr.
Dirham explained that it will be necessary to bring the former Deputy Finance Director Mr.

Petrunyak back on a consulting basis as a part-time employee to train as necessary. He gave a two
week notice but the training for this job is a bit more than that, The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B.
Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No.
085-17 passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, B. Hilberg, M. Kolesar, B. Lamb, P.

Rose, and J. Shields.

Council Comments:
Mr. Simpson reminded everyone this Saturday will be the soft opening of the Memorial Pool at

Memorial Park, He thanked the Mayor and all department heads for all their hard work. You will
be proud when you see what they have done.

Mr. Rose reminded everyone that Monday is Memorial Day and to honor our veterans.

Mr, Lamb thanked the Service Department for adding the yard waste program to pickups. It’s one
way that the city residents can participate and make all this work out better.

Mr. Lamb also announced that the local community band Stylee Wild will perform a concert on
the square June 10% form 8 p.m. — 11 p.m. Before the concert starts, the South Court Historic
Neighborhood Association has their annual Rock-In the Court from 4 p.m. to 7 f.m. with about 20
bands playing within two blocks along with food trucks. The Community Design Committee’s
annual Garden Party is on the 24" of June being held in two different homes. Tickets are available

8




Medina City Council
May 22nd, 2017

at Miss Molly’s, Boyert’s Nursery and Cool Beans.

M. Shields thanked Kathy Patton and the Mayor for helping with 600 third graders over the last
few weeks that came in to learn about local Government.

M. Shields also thanked all involved with gefting the Memorial Pool ready to open.

Adjournment:

There being no further business before Council, the meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

Kathy Patton, CMC - Clerk of Council

Jobn M. Coyne, President of Council




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC, 3:

PASSED:

RCA 17-096-5/22
RESOLUTION NO. 86-17

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 59-16,
PASSED APRIL 25, 2016, RELATIVE TO THE
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF
BRUNSWICK FOR GRANT ASSISTANCE FOR A PYl1é6
COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND PRESERVATION
PROGRAM (CHIP) GRANT, AND DECLARING AN

EMERGENCY.

Resolution No. 59-16, passed April 25, 2016, authorized the Mayor to enter into a
Partnership Agreement with the City of Brunswick and to file an application for grant
assistance with the Ohio Development Services Agency for a PY16 Community
Housing Impact and Preservation Program (CHIP) Grant; and

Tt has been found that Exhibit “C”, Additional Services needs to be amended to
include the City’s CDBG Allocation Grant for additional services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Exhibit “C”, Additional Services of Resolution No. 59-16, passed April 25,
2016, is hereby repealed and replaced with the new exhibit marked “New Exhibit C”,

attached hereto and incorporated herein.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Resolution shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason that the work to be completed as quickly as possible; wherefore, this
Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and

signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

86-17




oed ¢-11
NEW Eith.C

EXHIBIT “C*
ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The Scope of Services jdentified in Exhibit “A: calls far CT Consultants, inc. to provide
administration and implementation to Cify of Medina for the PY 2016 Community
Housing Impact and Preservation Program. City of Medina wishes to provide additional
rehabilitation or Home Repalr through the use of Program Income andlor the City's
CDBG Allocafion Grant. CT Consultants, Inc. will perform these additional dufies as
provided by Section 1IB of this agreement. Services will be in accordance with the
requirements of the Ohio Development Services Agency.

The fee for these additional services provided will be based upon the soft costs per unit
as contained in the 2016 Application and will be billed as provide in Exhibit “B. The
additional services fee shall be paid from the City's Program Income Account and/or the

City's CDBG Allocation Grant as appropriate.

17




OL-D
EXHIBIT *€”

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The Scope of Services identified in Exhifit “A: calls for GT Gonsultants, Inc. to provide
administration and implementation to City of Medina for the PY 2018 Comimunity
Housing Impact and Preservation Prégram. City of Medina wishgs to provide additional
rehabilitation or Home Repair-thirough the use of Program Inebfme. CT Consultants, Inc.
will perform these additional duties as provided by Section 1iB of this agresment.
Servicas will be It accordance with the réquirements of the Ohjo Development Services
Ageney. ' :

The fee for these additional services provided will.be based upon the soft costs per unit
as coritained in the 2016 Application and will be billed as provide in Exhibit “B. The
additional services fee shall be paid from the City’s Program Ineome Account.

17




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 17-098-5/22
RESOLUTION NO. 87-17

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE OFFICIAL INTENT AND
REASONABLE EXPECTATION OF THE CITY OF MEDINA ON BEHALF
OF THE STATE OF OHIO (THE BORROWER) TO REIMBURSE ITS
STORMWATER/STREET FUND 108 FOR THE WADSWORTH ROAD
WATERLINE, PHASE 2 PROJECT, WITH THE PROCEEDS OF TAX
EXEMPT DEBT OF THE STATE OF OHIO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO
ON THE BEHALF OF THE STATE OF OHIO THAT:

The City of Medina reasonably expects to receive a reimbursement for the project
named the Wadsworth Road Waterline, Phase 2 Project as set forth in Appendix A of
the Project Agreement with the proceeds of bonds to be issued by the State of Ohio.

The maximum aggregate principal amount of bonds, other than for costs ofissuance,
expected to be issued by the State of Ohio for reimbursement to the local subdivision

is $250,000.00.

The Clerk of the City of Medina is hereby directed to file acopy of this Resolution
with the City of Medina for the inspection and examination of all persons interested
therein and to deliver a copy of this Resolution to the Ohio Public Works

Commission.

The City of Medina finds and defermines that all formal actions of this city
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open
meeting of the City of Medina and that all deliberations of this city council and any
of its committees that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the

public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately upon its
adoption.

SIGNID:
President of Council
APPROVED:
Clerk of Council
SIGNED:
Mayor

87-17




Upon roll call on the adoption of the resolution, the vote was as follows:

, 2016

Resolution adopted:

The foregoing is a true and correct excerpt from the minutes of the meeting on
2017 of the City of Medina of Medina County showing the adoption of the Resolution heremabove

set forth.

Clerk of Council,
City of Medina, Ohio
Kathy Patton

87-17




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

RCA 17-102-6/12

ORDINANCE NO. 88-17

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 167-16,
PASSED DECEMBER 12, 2016. (Amendments to 2017 Budget)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 167-16, passed December 12, 2016, shall be amended by the
following additions:

Account No./Line Item Additions
166-0705-56611 (Judgment Entry - Indigent Driver Fund) 150,000.00 #

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

* - new appropriation

PASSED:

ATTEST:

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

88-17




IN RE;

INDIGENT DRIVER’S INTERLOCK
AND ALCOHOL MONITORING FUND

to satisfy the purpose for which the fund was established. The Court hereby fransfers One

Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000.00) from this fund to the Indigent Driver Alcohol

Treatment Fuod (165-0705).

WITHRY 19 AH 224

FILED
MEDIHA MUNICIPAL COUR

Pursuant to R.C. § 4511.191(1)(3) the Court hereby dec;
Indigent Driver’s Interlock and Alcohol Monitoring fund (1 65-0705) are more than sufficient

T

ez %%7

IN THE MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT
MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO
T 201705 00

1LL-0TOS - 566 1)

JUDGMENT ENTRY /
ares that the funds in the

/ | <
< (300~ 7720 ‘
165 - (390~ 4o M,

"DALE H. CHASE,
JUDGE




51912017 Lawriter - ORC » 4511191 [Effective Uil 74/2017] Implied ténsent.

{b) The report; which shalf be submitted ot Tater than sixty days afterthe end of the state fiscal year, shall
provide the total payment that was made from the fund, including the number of indigent consumers that
racelved treatment services and ‘the hurnber of Indigent consuivers that received an dlcohol monitoring davice.
The report shall ldentity the tréatment program and eXpenditure for an alcohel monitoring device for which that
payment was made. The réport shiall include the fiscal year balance of each indigent drivers alcehol treatment
fund located In that board's area. I the.event that a sutplus is declared Inthe Fund pursiant/to division {H){4) of
this section, the report also shall provide the total payment, that was made froin the surplus moneys and identify

the authgrized purpose for which that payment was made.

{c) If & board Is unable o obtairi adequate inforiation 1o develop the report to submit to the department.for a
paiticular indlgent ditvers alcohol treatment fund, the board shall submit a report detailing the effort made in

obtalning the information.

1)

(1) Each county shall establish an indigent drivers interlock and alcohol monitaring fund and -4 juvenile indigent
drivars Interlock and alcohol treatment fuird, Each municipal corporatior in which there is a mhunicipal court shall
establish an indigent drivers interflock and alcohol monitoring fund. All revenue that the general assembly
appropriates to the indigent drivers interlock and aleshol monitoring fund for transfar to a county indigent drivers
inferlock and aleohol monitoring fund, a couhty juvenile indigant ditvars intetlock and aleohal mohitaring fund, or a
tmiihicipal indigént drivers interfock and alcohol rronitering fund, all portions. of ficerse reinstatement fees that are
paid under division {F){2) of this section and that are credited under that divisian to the indigent diivers Intérlogk
and aleshol monitoring furid in the state tredsury, and.dll portioris of fings that ate paid under division {(G) of
sectlon 4511,19 of the Revised Code and that are credited by division (G)(5)(e) of that section to the indigent
drivers intetiogk and alcohel moniftoring fund in the state treasury shall be daposited i the apprepriate fund in
accordance with division (1)(2) 6fthis section.

(2) That portien of the license reinstatement:féé that is:paid under division {F) -of this section and that portioh of
the fine paid under division. (G) of section 4511.19 of the Revised Code and that is credited under eithar division
to the indigent drivers interlock and dlcohol monitoring fund shall be deposited Into a county Indigent drivers
interlock-and ajcohol monitoring fund, a ceunty juvenile indigent drivers inteflock arid alcohol motitoring fund, or a
municipal indigent. difvérs intarlook and alcohol monitoring fuid as follows:

{a) If the-fed or fina i& patd by & person who was charged in a courity court with the violation that resulted in the
suspensioh offiie, the pertion:shall be deposited into the county indigent-drivers interlock and alcehiot menitering
fund underthe control efthat court.

{(b) If the fee or fine Is paid by a persen who was charged in a juvenile court with the violation that résulted ih the
suspension or fine; the partion shall be deposited info tHe cotinty juvenile indigent drivers interock and alcohol
imoRitokig fund: established.in the county sarved by the cquit.

(¢) Ifthe fee: ¢rfine is paid by a parson who was charged in a municipal.court with the vielation that resuited n
the suspenslon, the portion shall be deposited. inte. the municipal indigent drivérs interlockcand alcehol idnitoring
fund under the cohtrol of that gourt,

(3).If a courity, juvenile, or municipal court determines: that thie-fihds In the caunty Indigent drivers Interiock and
dlcohol mioniltoring fuhd, the county juvenile indigent drivers interlock and _ai‘c-ﬁhm‘_i monitoring fund, or: the
Friunicigdl iidigent drivérs interlocl atid alechal monitoririg find under the control of Hiat €ourt aré more tizn
sufficlent 10 'satisfy the purpesé far which; the fund was' éstablishied as specified in divisioti (F)(2)(h) of this
section, the Golrt fhay: daclare a-strplus n-the fuhd. Thé: ebiirt.then may-order the tra ristat of a specified-amount
into the ¢ounty indigent deivers ‘alcohol tréatment fund, the county juvenile indigent drivers -alcohel treatment
fund, or the municipal indigent dfivers- aleohol tréatmeht find undef the contiol Of that court to be utilized Tn
accordance with division (Hy of this sectiah,

Amended by 131st Gérieral Assembly Fils No. TBD, HB-388, §1, eff. 4/6/2017.

Amenided by 1315t General Assembly Flle No: TBD; HB 64, §101.81, eff. 8/20/2015.

YT




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

RCA 17-101-6/12

ORDINANCE NO. 89-17

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE, ADOPT AND ENACT
CURRENT REPLACEMENT PAGES TO THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO.

Various ordinances of a general and permanent nature have been passed which
should be included in the Codified Ordinances of the City of Medina, Ohio; and

Certain traffic and misdemeanor ordinances should be revised to comply with current
State law; and

The codification of such ordinances, together with the new matter to be adopted, the
matters to be amended and those to be repealed are before the Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the ordinances of the City of Medina, Ohio of a general and permanent nature,
as revised, recodified, rearranged and consolidated into component codes, titles,
chapters and sections within the 2009 Replacement Pages to the Codified
Ordinances, which are hereby attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit A, are bereby

approved and adopted.

That the following sections of the Traffic and General Codes, as amended, are hereby
approved and adopled as amended or enacted so as to conform to enactments of the

Ohio General Assembly:
TRAFFIC CODE

301.04
301.19
303.081
303.082
313.09
331.03
331.21
331.211

333.01
335.021
335.09
335.111
335.12
335.13
373.02

Bicycle; Motorized Bicycle; Moped. (Amended)

Motorcycle. (Amended)

Impounding Vehicles on Private Residential Property. (Amended)

Tow Away Zones. (Amended)

Driver’s Dutjes Upon Approaching Ambiguous Traffic Signal. (Amended)
Overtaking, Passing to Left; Driver’s Duties. (Amended)

Right of Way of Public Safety or Coroner’s Vehicle. (Amended)

Report of Vehicle Failing to Yield Right of Way to Public Safety Vehicle.

(Added)
Driving Under the Influence. (Amended)
Ohio Driver’s License Required for In State Residents. (Added)
Display of License Plates. (Amended)
Registration Within Thirty Days of Residency. (Added)
Stopping After Accident Upon Streets. (Amended)
Stopping After Accident Upon Property Other Than Street. (Amended)
Riding Upon Seats; Handlebars; Helmets and Glasses. (Amended)
89-17




501.01
501.06
- 505,071
513.02
513.03
513.04
513.05
513.07
513.08
513.11
513.12
513.121
513.13
525.05
525.15
529.01
529.07
537.051
537.10
537.17
537.18
541.02
541.04
541.09
549.01
549.02

1519.04

SEC, 3;

GENERAL OFFENSES CODE

General Definitions. (Amended)

Limitation of Ctiminal Prosecution. (Amended)

Cruelty to Companion Animals. (Amended)

Gift of Marihuana, (Amended)

Drug Abuse; Controlled Substance Possession or Use. (Amended)
Possessing Drug Abuse Instruments. (Amended)

Permitting Drug Abuse. (Amended)

Possessing or Using Harmful Ingredients. (Amended)

Illegalty Dispensing Drug Samples. (Amended)

Possessing Nitrous Oxide in Motor Vehicle. (Amended)

Drug Paraphernalia. (Amended)

Marihuana Drug Paraphernalia. (Amended)

Counterfeit Controlled substances. (Amended)

Failure to Report a Crime, Injury or Knowledge of Death. (Amended)
Assaulting Police Dog or Horse or An Assistance Dog. (Amended)
Liquor Control Definitions. (Amended)

Open Container Prohibited. (Amended)

Menacing by Stalking. (Amended)

Telecommunications Harassment. (Amended)

Criminal Child Enticement. (Amended)

Contributing to Child Delinquency. (Amended)

Arson. (Amended)

Criminal Mischief. (Amended)

Vehicular Vandalism. (Amended)

Weapons Definitions. (Amended)

Carrying Concealed Weapons. (Amended)

FIRE PREVENTION CODE

Fireworks Possession, Sale or Discharge Prohibited. (Amended)

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

89-17




SEC. 4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the carliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:
President of Council
APPROVED:
Clerk of Council
SIGNED:
Mayor

89-17




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

RCA 17-118-6/12

ORDINANCE NO. 90-17

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MEDINA, OHIO, CERTIFYING THAT WHEN A MUNICPAL
OBLIGATION WAS INCURRED SUMS WERE LAWFULLY
APPROPRIATED IN THE FUNDS TO SATISFY THE
OBLIGATION AND SUFFICIENT SUMS CURRENTLY
EXIST TO SATISFY THIS OBLIGATION, AND DECLARING

AN EMERGENCY.

Certain certifications are necessary for the continued operations of Municipal
Services; and

This Ordinance will provide for the efficient and lawful certifications to provide
Municipal Services as required by Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.41(D); and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That the Finance Director is authorized to draw warrants for the payment to Baker
Dublikar Beck Wiley & Mathews in the amount of $7,662.50 for legal services

pertaining to employment practices.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason because of the immediate need for the authorization of expenditures, this
Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and

signature by the Mayor.
SIGNED:

ATTEST:

- President of Council
APPROVED:

Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

Mayor

91-17




